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(Form 10-900a). Type ail entries.
1. Name of Property

historic name 1ibbe Historic Mistrict
other names/site number Lustigestrumpf (Fancy Stocking) Historic District

2. Location

street & number 300-400 Blocks of (edar and tlm Streets N [A] not for publication

city, town_Washington N {A] vicinity

state Missour] code MO county Franklin codeM0 071 zip code 63090

3. Classilication

Ownership of Property Category of Property Number of Resources within Property

X] private [_] building(s) Contributing Noncontributing

[ public-locat district 33 2 buildings

[ public-State [ site 0 g sites

{1 pubtic-Federal ([ structure 0 Q__ structures
[ Jobject 0 Q__ objects

33 72 Total

Name of related multiple property listing: Number of contributing resources previously
N/A listed in the National Register

4. State/Federai Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the Nationai Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, | hereby certify that this
[x] nomination [__ request for determination of eligifffity meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the

National Register offHis laces and ts the/procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.
In my opinion, the pert et the National Register criteria. D See continuation gheet.
/‘L’ 0014 /477/
Signature of certitying officidl G. at‘_ y Mehan ITII, Director Date/ '
Department of Naturdl Resources and State Historic Preservation Officer

State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property [ meets [} does not meet the National Register critaria. {156 continuation sheet.

Signature of commenting or other official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

5. Nationa! Park Service Certification
|, hereby. certity that this property is:
Dentared in the National Register.
[:] See continuation sheet.
Ddetermined eligible for the National
Register. || See continuation sheet.
[:]determined not eligible for the
National Register.

Dramoved trom the National Register.
other, (explain’)

Signature of the Keeper Date of Action




6. Function or Use
Histaric Functions (enter categories from instructions) Current Functions (enter categories from instructions)
Domestic/single dwelling Domestic/single dwelling

7. Description

Architectural Classifica!ion
{enter categories from instructions)

Materials (enter categories from instructions)

Timestone

foundation
Queen Anne walls Brick
Cofontal Kevival weatherboard
__ Bungalow/Craftsman roof asphalt
other wood

Describe present and historic physical appearance.

Tae Tippe Histeric C1sirict zomprises Two rasidential strests adjacent
to tne Central 8usitness District of the <City oFf Wasnington, Missouri
tposuiaticn 15,305). The majority of the 12 contributing 2uildings arz
medium ts farie singls~-family brizk housss zonstructsd during the Tate
19th and early 20th century geriods in popular naticnal stviss As in
sthar resident a3’ plocks in 2ang arcund the CBD, the District alsc

inciudes a faw. small commercial properties.

)ears much as it did sixty years ago: guist, trese-lined

with wall=-maintainad buildings andg iawns {Phcuu

ses have ramaines in rasidential use axcept for cne
ted To use 23 a mortuary, and anotnar now nh use as law

he commercial progartias nave continued to serve as retai’

tignal Register nomination process was initiatad in Washingtan in
ith.a matching Survey grant from the Missouri Department cof

1 Resourcas for Front and Jefferson Streeis. A ysar latar the
gten Adistorizal Preservaticn Commission was crzated and the city
anted Certified Lecal Government status. LCuring 1987-32,

ana’ grants sxpanded the first survey area Lo 1nciude all of the
al Business District alcng with adjacent residgential areas to the
35nd west (tre antira survey area is reprasantes on the District
The Downtown wWashington Hister-c Oistrict {currantlv under

#as tne 2ity's first historic d1btf1§t$ the rnroposed Tibbe

i Cist-ict 13 tng secornd district.  Community TnNTErsst suppornts

regist-aticn of additicral prcpertigs recommended in the Survay
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The Tibpe District exhibits an unusually high dagres of integrity with
almc3t ne toss of structural Zensity, Only two ngn-contributing
tuiidings stand ~itnin the bcurdaries; one i3 a small cirsa 1960s house
whicn replaced an historic house at 417 Cedar, and the sthar 15 a one-
story white brick bhouse puilt 2irca 1980 on an unimproved parzel at 435
2im, The contributing Syt idings have survives witr only mincr

3iaratians,
Neon-zocanerzuting buiidings ars designatad by oan astarisk on the

] See continuation sheet
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ry2y Map: santriouting culldings ars Zoded on the mab
and histeric funstion.

“c trgicats

-2gs “ Rayiyal zorza 1R2E7-138%, Codad A Pneto #2). This araup
15 antec oy four., 2ne ang one-haif stary br-:k noUSEs wnicnh

24Nt arnacudlar nterprataticns 2F Feceral andsor Srezex Reyvival

AT A1 rast 2n stcne foundations andg feature s1ce-gab1e racts.

They vary from tarse to five bays wide. and featur=2 openings headed
w1zl srapecg store lintels, j;ack arches, ard segmental arches. Simple
brick denticdiation forms Zornices cn Twe nousas.

Izatl-anate/Second Empire, 1886, Coded B ‘Photo #2, 2nd from right).
405 Elm 13 the oniy Distrizt building which exhibits Secong Empire
faatures; its mansard roof 15 a rare example in Washington's demestic
architecturs, The Italianate corbelied brick cornice. on the other
hand, 13 not uncommon. The scraoiied window surround on the largs
mansard cormer sudggssts Queen Anne 1nfluance.

Revival Stwiss. 1385-134%. Cocded £ iProtcs #1 throuch #10). This group
of twenty-cne su1.d1ngs represents nearly two-thirds of ths Total
Distrizt count. Fourteen ars Queen Annsa, four are Colonial Reviva:l,
and there is cne example each of the following styles: Neoclassical,
Tugor, and a mixed revival vocapulary. The District’s four frame
buirldings are within the Quesn Anne Revival graoup. All of the Ravival
buiidings rise twe or two and one-half stories axcept faor thresz brizk
crie or one and cne-half story hcuses. Queen Anne houses axhibit most of
the major stylistic charactaristics associatad with the style:
irragular pian-shapes with set-backs, or projecting wings or pays:
hipped roofs ~1th asymmetrically placed front and side gables, 2r full-
width Front gabis rocfs; asymmetrical Tacades citen punctuated with
towars or tays,; cne-story front porches; and tall chimneys. Several =f
the mouses also drsplay exuberant detariing commenls found in the
stvla: Eastlake 1ncised panels, =2laborated weod bracketed or corbelled
brice cenizes, f1"gre= corner bracksats, roof finiais, prominent
facade gaciss enriched with trusses, sunbursts or patterrad wood
shinglss., Thrse frame houses 06, 215, and 413 Cedar - display
overkang ' ng front gablas. A faw of the later (circa 19G5-1910) Queen
Anna “ousas raxe un a free - z suntype defined princinally by the
us2 of 2laszi:ally catatl e3 and mcra resirained masiing (Phots
A5,

L

i

I
1

b Pl P - ~ ot gt TR mmm rm ne -~ -
The Trstrizt’s “our Solormtal Reviva” houszses (Sirga 1305-12%, ars. in
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Earlv Twantiztih Canfuyry, 2irsa 1910-'%41, LCoced T [(Photos #3, -°40
This group o7 310 Drick, one— T3 Twe=-3tory buildings includes
ccmmnr"1ai iz w2l as rasidential examplas. Irn wvarying caygrees, at’
INCW fluance of “he mocern movement 2xhiibitad 1n 8ungaleow/Crathsman,
Prawr.-, anc Mcderne/International Styla eatJr,_. Ths nost
:crcervaztxe Jesign, 223 We*t Fifth Strszet, zaract 2irza 1212, (Phots
#3, Teft) gisclays conly modast Craftsman datail 1wg on the pritary
fa:ade in %5 zoldtar course prick lintels, reztrained cast ireon
starefrant, and simpls zorbelled brick cornige. 3t Cadar {Zhoto 27,
15t cn laft) and 21% £2'm {(Photc #5, right) are gooc vernacular esxamples
of sarly Prairie Style forms. The use of brick, sguars poren supperts
an 313 Cedar nstead of classical cclumns distinguishes 1t from zlosely
relataed Distrizt a2xamcles of the Colonial Revival Classic Zox,
Simiiarly, 413 Zlm's Zraftsman detailec poerch stoop and

Cra“taman/Pra:rie window glazing set it apart Jrom Zolental designs.

Mera progressive 1n tne use of mater:als and design 1s the stuccoed,
structural clay tile house at 410 Zecar tuilt in 1316 frem plan: of
ST.lSuis architacts Hc“arf*e11ar Hirsch & watsen {(Photo #2, 3rd from
right), The 2irza 1920 :uﬂga raw at 316 Cadar. and <irca 1930 farmer
3as st:u:;w’garage ar 313 3t Fourth (otn showh in Phot2 #13, tenter)
ara mere medast acdamples of the Bungalow/Craticman movement. The last
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SIAtrihuTINg 2UsTrict Ut lgeing 2 be er=ac¢ted. the 1347 former Post
Sitnig At <13 Zegar (Photo #8, Tar rignti. maintainec tne Jistrizt’s
szala apg matsrtais «h17z tntroducing one af washingTon's sariiast
Mcderne, Intarraz:cnal Style desiasns. Presenzly used 13 Taw Tizas
the velicw Sriczk Sutiaing zrogiraily noussc tne meaical 7
Jonn 2, Post and the arihitegtural office oFf Uirich w
des-cned whe ouiiding.,  The entrance U3 accsniad wittor

31ass oiacks.

Scomerstal, Zcded with Blagk 3ar at Sront cf Burlding.
This designaticn indicatas that histecricalily the building fer 2277 aT
it} was used for commercial ourpeses.




. Statement of Significance

Cmeymg official has considered the significance of this property in relation to other properties:
D nationally D statewide Et_-] locally

Applicable National Register Criteria [_JA [_]B8 [¥Jc []D
Criteria Considerations (Exceptions) [ JA [ 18 [ J¢ [Jo [Je [JF [e
Significant Dates

Areas of Significance (enter categories from instructions) Period of Significance
Arcnitecture c. 1857-1941 N/A

Cultural Affiliation
N7 A

Significant Person Architect/Builder
Busch, Ulrich W.

N/A
Helfenstellar, Hirsch & Watson

State significance of property, and justify criteria, criteria considerations, and areas and periods of significance noted above.

The Tibbe Histcoric District is aligicle “or Tisting in the Natiaonal
Registar unger Criterion C:; ARCHITECTIRE Constructed between ¢, 1857-
1941, Bistrict bu1ld=ngs are goog recrasentative exampies oTf the major
styles and types of washingtaon, Missours's nistoric structurss,
iilustrating “he ayciution of a 13th zcantury German immigrant community

intc 3 gma’l 2Gin c2ntury American City.  Parhaps the finast
regidential ztrasts o the city. Zedar and Zim arz Tinad with la.qe,
CsTngis-famt Ty housss Jesigned in fasnronatis late 13tn and 2ariy 23th
CEntury sSt/ies sush as Jueen Anne, Zclornial Ravival, and
Crafizman/Prat-iz District pu'ldings zre unitied by similar
materials, =2als, 33ils, and set~pazk, (Thg P=ricd of S-gnificzancze danes
Wers basad onoconstoustizn Zatas 7 ot sartiest and datast
szntriouting bulidings. !
BACKGRCOUNC: The corigiral tzwn of Washington was oiatiac In 1333 by Mrs,
Lucinda <wans, 3 widew from <Lanfucky she nag settlzad ia Framiklin Zounty
Witk “s' mutsang Tn T312.0 The town corsistad of 3 regular grid of
Siccks extTending Trom the rivarfront scutn to Thirg Strazt, and fram
Lafayetts Ziraset zast = wocust. Tarss yaars atiar thne -own was Jaid
cut, Joan 7, Mense, the Serman-corn sor-in-law of Mrs. 2wers, 2cened a
twelve biosgr additicn whizh joined the Zriginal itown at uafavetr:ze,

axtanded west ta Cadar, and scuth from the river to Second Streat.
Whila these two areas formed tre sariy nucleus of settlement,
devalcoment 1n outlying tracts was alreagy underway in -he 1850s and
6885 wher washington’s zopulation was swelled oy the wave of German
finmigratian into the Missour: River valley. The Tibbe Distroict stands
in theza %racts {now 7ty Blocks 12%, 122, 108, ard 238 which

ariginally were purchased by SGerman zastiers in irrejulzr parsels as
largs 25 m: dirss, Wahen the 2irz2’3 zve View 27 Washington
wa3 pubtizned Disztrize land was cwned Dy Cern Sermani, saveral
of whem w2re thars,

Soe continuation sheet
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and £#Q0s nhousas in the Tibkbbe District are
-German vernacular houses in wWashington

state. {1} <Constructed of locally made

trict houses exhibit modest Fedaral/Greek Revival forms and

Photc %42, bottom), nowevear, is
and
The house was built on a

a Hannoverian carpentsr

real estate activity
y dormant until the mid-1830s when
lacal zern ccb pigs

and alcng Jedar Strast. Scon aftar,

thare which ushered in new stvlish housse designs and

In 1835, Henry Tikbe construciad a
the scutheast ccrner of Cedar and

left foresground; on a one acre parcel
The next yaar Antcn built 405
4 rare domestic example in Washington
ing {Phcto #3, 2nd from right).

cnal styles at this time into

genaraliy ccnservative building traditions can be
by the tusiness and sccial ties Washington was

davaloging with St Lowiz., locatsd ateout fifty miles away. Maorasover,
the Town's architectural awarsness was no doubt heignhtened by four
12230 young men ¢f German cescent whe tecame prominent 3t. Louis
Arcrotactz. Cuite posstoty these architests or cother 5%, Leoui:z firms
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Wer2 invCiVeS TN the 28519n of 3cme DRrisztrist houses., althougn
documentat an souid ne Toung for onily sne latsr nheuse. l2aving the
daesigners -7 The remaindar LNENCWn.

84 1237, Anten Tiope mad azautraed meit 2f the lang ¢n the west stde of
Cadar betwesn Thira and Fremont Streets, and had begun s2lling off
JensrIus 1otI woth a frontags on Csdar varyirg from S2 to 72 feet, mest
with 1 dapth 2f 234 fzet. Descize the fact that the Tibbes never
olattec a3 szubfivisicn nor attached deeg restriction to The igts, it i3
zlear they =sxerted considerable iniluance on davelopment. Subsaguent
housas were Jniformly set back and of substantial size and stylish
design. By *the earlv 20th sentury the ztreet was graded., lined with
treez and sidewa ks, and provided with talephone and slecirical service
furnizhed by compantas owned by the Tikbe family (Photo #4).

The control on develcoment exhibited on the west side of Cedar was
axtendad to tha gast si de =¥ Cedar and the west side of Eim througn ths
avfarte ¥ the heirz of Hannovarian immizrant C.H. Kahmann (1826-1834)
who had been 31 major 1andholder/res.dent thars since the 1850s.
Kanmann’'s sons George and Guy (or Guide) nad close husiness tigs with
the Tibbes. Shcrtly after the elder Tibba was granted a patent Tor nis
Tathe-tyrnad cob sipe in 1278, George Kahmann provided financial
backing Lo tne naw comoany; his brother, Guy, sarved as
secratary/treasurar, During the Tate 12802, large Quesr Anne homes
rg puilt by Jeorge at 417 Elm (Photo #5, middle), by Guy at 209
ang by Tnglish-bern Gegrge Pike, the pipe rtactory
ntendant, it 273 Ladar., (In 1334, George Kahmmann =
eet nouse to Wasningtsn brawery heir, John B. Busczh, 3

mar-izd Kahmann's sistar, Cassiida, in 18313,

old his Elm
r., who hac

8y 15902, the west side of Cedar was aimcst fully built-up with Gueen
Anre houses (Photo #4) and firmly estatlished as Washingtcn's gremiera
rasigential street. Tre smal!! sxclusive neighborhood cecntinued to
attraict tha town’s leading families. most of whem weres sacond
generaticn German-Amer:zans. The picturesque prcfile of the Queen Anne
style with its towers, bays and prominent gables remained popular with
District ouilders until about 1912, although Tate examples show free
classic 1nfluence (Photz #6). By the turn of tha century, tha
reztrzrred influence of the Colonyal Ravival, the Prairie Styla, and
Crafisman mcvament wers neccm'ny discernibla tn Distrizt house dasign,
The 138¢

LUtz ferstrup rasicdencs 3t 3°9 Cedar {Phote 87, far laft;
T1'ustratas 3 qew 321f-contatned, symmetrical, sauarish form, devoid of
almezt adl acnartor emiallizhment WwRicn ccnrects it to sarly Prairie
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Tre khztoric zuitaing zersoc of the Distrist Slcsec in 12471 with two
aivergent 2a314ns Ty '¢gal arghitect Jirisn 40 Busch. A 1334 3-aduata
3% ¥apsas State Ymiversity 'z School of ArzIrnitecturs. 3usch introcduces 3
straamlined Mcderns,Intarnaticnal 3Stysis Qesian for the Past Ciiniz it
413 Ladar (Phote 82, far right), Built for Jchn P, Bost, M. 0., the
handscme naw ::ruc.Jre was welccomed by Cadar Street r231€2nts3 wnC Nagd
petiticned tre City Csuncil as early as 1305 t2 Zopdemn the 2id <ahmann
stakle wnizh 3tcod on tne <linic site.

=

The same year the Post C1ini¢ was

clans for a major rancvat

under Ianstructica,
ign and addition to the Gearge H. Jtic

Busch dr=w ap
S hauss

t 301 Cedar., Trigina’ly constructec of frame cirza 1896 ‘cr or. B,
Butier as a residence and of‘z:e {Photo #4, st con right}, %he house
W23 3iven a red brick vanser and a3 Necclassizal sntrance with two-stary
ciiastarad glers zarrving 2 fecdiment: 3 mortuary anriched with
cattarned Lriczkwork was added at the raa~ {Pheots 81, right Toreagraund!

FCOTNCTES
avanswaay, The Arts and Architesturs ¢f Ssrman
1, (Cciumbia, MQ: University c¢f Misscuri Piess,
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Verbal Boundary Description

The boundary of the Tibbe Historic District is shown by a line on
the accompanying map entitled, "Architectural Survey of Washington,
Missouri, Downtown Area, 1988,"

[C]see continuation sheet

Boundary Justification District boundaries were determined on the north by the
Downtown Washington Historic District, on the south by W. Fifth Street, a
major thoroughfare, on the east by a decline in contributing buildings,
and on the west by a qully and non~contributing buildings.
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